
From: George Edwards
To: Colette Shwetz
Subject: FW: B Phelan - Sick leave request cancellation for June 8
Date: June 6, 2022 11:02:07 AM

Good morning Colette,
Can you cancel Bryan’s leave request. I can’t change it once I approved it. It won’t allow me access to
it. Thanks.
 

From: Bryan Phelan 
Sent: June 6, 2022 10:50 AM
To: George Edwards <gedwards@nanlegal.on.ca>
Subject: FW: B Phelan - Sick leave request cancellation for June 8
 
Leave request # for this is 000730
 

From: Bryan Phelan 
Sent: June 6, 2022 9:46 AM
To: George Edwards <gedwards@nanlegal.on.ca>
Subject: B Phelan - Sick leave request cancellation for June 8
 
Good morning George,
 
My doctor office just called to cancel my dr. appointment for this Wed., June 8, as the doctor
is not available that day.
 
Therefore, please cancel the 1 hour sick time I had already requested and you had approved
for 10-11 a.m. on June 8.
 
Thank you,
Bryan
 
Bryan Phelan
Gladue Writer
 
Nishnwabe-Aski Legal Services Corporation
308 Second St. S., Suite 14, Kenora, ON, P9N 1G4
 
Cell 807.737.5206 | Ph 807.467.8467
Email bphelan@nanlegal.on.ca
Fax 807.467.3273
Web www.nanlegal.on.ca
 
This electronic transmission, including any accompanying attachments, contains confidential information that may be legally
privileged and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. It is intended only for the use of the recipient(s) to whom it is
addressed. Any disclosure, review, copying, other distribution of the contents of this communication or taking any action on its
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contents by anyone other than the intended recipient(s) is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error,
please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and permanently delete the copy you have received. Thank you.

 


